



November 28, 2009

City of Las Vegas
Planning & Development
731 S. 4th Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

To Whom It May Concern:

We are applying for a Special Use Permit to install a 1000 gallon Propane Tank and Dispenser at 4747 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89130. The site currently has a 250 gallon Propane Tank and Dispenser.

Our customer, Funny's I, has requested the larger tank to better meet their growing needs. Their current propane tank has to be re-filled daily. We are proposing to switch out the smaller tank for the larger one thus cutting down on the re-fill delivery frequency of our Bulk Propane Truck.

We have been the propane supplier for this company for several years. The propane at this location is sold by re-filling BBQ tanks, forklift tanks and heat tanks for their customers.

The site for the propane tank was built to accommodate a 1000 gallon tank. However, the proper permitting to install a tank of this size had not been submitted and followed thru with. We would now like to submit this request for approval to better serve our customer.

Haycock Petroleum Company operates in complete compliance with NRS 590.465 to 590.645. The Nevada LP Gas Board is aware of our intentions for this location and we have their approval if allowed to move forward.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Melbia Nielson". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name being more prominent.

Melbia Nielson
Account Executive
Haycock Petroleum Co.

RECEIVED

OCT 16 2009

SUP-36241
REVISED
11/19/09 PC